
"a different direction in radio"

P. O. BOX 717
LONG ISLAND, N. Y. 11772
(516) 475-4600

September 22, 1972

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.D. 2 Box 298
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Sir:

Thank you very much for your time and trouble to write
us and let us know what kind of signal we deliver in
your area.

At present, we are running 10,000 watts to a 5/8 wave
length tower. We have been experimenting with new
antennas.

Thanks again,

/11.1tY AA)-

Wayne Wicks

Chief Engineer
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